
From: Cruse & Associates
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Cc: Randy Whitman
Subject: Re: BL-20-00018 Whitman - Conditional Preliminary Approval
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 3:42:13 PM
Attachments: image001.png

3723_001.pdf
202104070033.tif
BL-20-00018 Lot Sums.pdf
BL-20-00018 Survey.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Rachael – Attached is a preliminary copy of the Whitman BLA survey with lot summaries. Note that a
fence conflict/dispute came up during this survey and attached is the correction survey with deeds that
was completed on the original Whitman parcels. This correction added a little more area to this property
and is reflected in lot A of this preliminary survey being slightly larger.
 
Please review and contact me back with any questions or if you need any additional information.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
 
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 11:14 AM
To: rdwhitman@fairpoint.net
Cc: Cruse & Associates
Subject: BL-20-00018 Whitman - Conditional Preliminary Approval
 
Good morning,
 
Please see attached correspondence in regards to your boundary line adjustment application.
 
Please contact me directly with any questions.
 
Thank you!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
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